Subject: FW: DECEMBER FELONIES

Date: Thursday, December 26, 2019 at 9:41:23 AM Central Standard Time

From: Will Allen <Will.Allen@aabalegal.com>

To: Cliff Johnson <cliff.johnson@macarthurjustice.org>

CC: Angela McRae <angela.mcrae@macarthurjustice.org>, Will Allen <Will.Allen@aabalegal.com>
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This message and the documents attached to it, if any, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information
that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL, and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message and its attachments, destroy any hard copies you may
have created and notify Sonya Wilson immediately at Allen, Allen, Breeland & Allen, PLLC at 601-833-4361, or
swilson@aabalegal.com.

PERSONAL INJURY LITIGATION
- DEFENDANTS

From: jailadministrator [mailto:jailadministrator@jeffersoncountyms.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Will Allen <Will.Allen@aabalegal.com>

Subject: FW: DECEMBER FELONIES

----- Original Message -----

From: jailadministrator [mailto:jailadministrator@jeffersoncountyms.gov]
To: <Kwest@copiahcountyms.gov>

Sent: Fri, 20 Dec 2019 13:13:05 -0600

Subject: FW: DECEMBER FELONIES
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From: jailadministrator [mailto:jailadministrator@jeffersoncountyms.gov]
To: <Danellashorter@gmail.com>

Sent: Fri, 20 Dec 2019 13:08:30 -0600

Subject: DECEMBER FELONIES

Frank Bradley = JCSO 12/02/2019 Burglary under investigation incarcerated
Dontez Eakins FPD 12/17/2019 Aggr. Assault  $250,000 bond incarcerated
FELONIES HAS NOT BEEN TO COURT
Dewayne Jackson JCSO  09/24/2019 Poss. w/intent x5 $25,000 bond
Bonded
Fred Martin Jr. JCSO 08/05/2019 Gratification of lust Dimissed
Bonded
Leo Short Jr. JCSO 0701/ 2019 Grand Larceny

$30,000 Bonded

Isiah Reed JCSO  07/15/2019 Failure to Reg.

$5000 Bonded

Travis Harris JCSO 06/20/2019 Prohibitions No
Bond (MDOC) Housed at S.O.
Katangelia Davis JCSO  04/25/2019 Contraband $5000 bond
Bonded
Riche Jackson JCSO 02/10/2019 Agg. Assault $2500 cash
bond Bonded

Harlie Wheeler JCSO  02/17/2019 Agg. Assault $25,000
bond Bonded

Joshua Burrage JCSO  02/07/2019 Agg. Assault $25,000 bond
Bonded

Adrian Tyler FPD 02/27/2019 Gratification of Lust Unknown
Bonded

Virgil Gibbs JCSO  02/25/2019 Burglary of Dwelling $15,000 reduce to
$8000 Bonded

Larry Griffin Jr. JCSO  12/04/2018 Murder

$1,000,000 Bond incarcerated

Larry Griffin Sr. JCSO  12/12/2018 Convicted Felony w/weapon $1,000,000
Property Bond

Kendarious Gaskin JCSO 12/29/2018 Burglary

Penny Griffin JCSO 12/29/2018 Accessory after the Fact ~ $5000 bond
Bonded

Akil Reynolds JCSP 12/21/2018 Poss. Firearm by Felon Unknown Bond

Have an awesome Holiday
Jail Administrator Cheryl Rankin
Jefferson County
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